



PEDRO FERNANDES

SENIOR IT ENGINEERING

+621234567890

myemail@canva.com

ABOUT ME

Over the last 10 years I have worked in Canva, where I have been carrying out projects related to research, executing and managing construction materials R&D projects. I am a technician widely experienced in simulation via finite elements method and computer aided design software

SPESIALISASI

Python
C++
Go Language
PHP
PostgreSql
ASM
Ruby
IT Security

CERTIFICATION

AWS certified developer associate
CompTIA Security+
OSCP
OSCE

WORK EXPERIENCES

Chief of Technology

Canva.com | February 2018 - Present

Developing the company's strategy for using technological resources, Ensuring technologies are used efficiently, profitably and securely, Evaluating and implementing new systems and infrastructure

Head of IT Engineering

Canva.com | January 2015 - January 2018

- Developing the company's strategy for using technological resources.
- Ensuring technologies are used efficiently, profitably and securely.
- Evaluating and implementing new systems and infrastructure

EDUCATION

Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)

Computer Science | April 2011 - Apr 2015

University of Oxford

Information Technology | Jun 2007 - Apr 2011